# Dr. Amit Mathur

### EDUCATOR | ANIMATION FILM MAKER | CREATIVE STORY WRITER & DESIGN RESEARCHER

I want to contribute my extensive skills and experience as an Animation Filmmaker, Educator, Researcher, Creative Story Writer and Design Thinker in a dynamic environment where I can inspire and educate students, conduct meaningful research, and compelling animated stories that resonate with audiences.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **ANIMATION & VFX MENTOR**

Gujarat University, AHMEDABAD (GUJARAT)

2019 - PRESENT

### Working as Mentor, Posted at Gujarat University Animation & Digital Design Department

- Develop and implement curriculum for animation and design Program, ensuring alignment with industry standards and educational objectives.
- Instruct students in various animation techniques, Animation principles, and software tools, such as Adobe Photoshop, Autodesk Maya.
- Provide guidance and constructive feedback to students on their creative projects, fostering their growth and development.
- Organize and lead workshops, seminars, and guest lectures by industry professionals to enhance students' understanding of current trends and best practices in animation and design.
- Collaborate with colleagues to develop interdisciplinary projects and promote cross-disciplinary learning opportunities.
- Mentor and advise students on career paths, internships, and portfolio development, preparing them for success in the animation and design industry.
- Stay updated with the latest advancements in animation and design technology, tools, and techniques, integrating them into the curriculum.

### **ASSISTANT PROFESSOR & ACADEMIC COORDINATOR**

ANIMATION DEPT. CHANDIGARH UNIVERSIT	′, MOHALI (PUNJAI	5) 2014 - 2019
--------------------------------------	-------------------	----------------

#### ANIMATION FACULTY

I-NURTURE EDUCATION, GUJARAT UNIVERSITY, AHMEDABAD (GUJARAT) 2011 - 2014

#### 3D FACULTY & CENTER HEAD

EDEN ANIMATION & GAMING ACADEMY, BHILWARA (RAJASTHAN) 2008 – 2011

## **EDUCATION**

## PhD in HISTORY OF ANIMATION, AS AN EFFECTIVE TOOL OF COMMUNICATION

SHRI KHUSHAL DAS UNIVERSITY 2019 - 2023

#### HISTORY, MASTER OF ARTS

HIMALAYAN UNIVERSITY 2017 - 2019

#### **POST DIPLOMA in 3D ANIMATION**

MAYA ACADEMY OF ADVANCED CINEMATICS 2006 - 2008

### HISTORY, BACHELOR OF ARTS

SHRI KHANDELWAL VAISH COLLEGE, SHASTRI NAGAR, JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN) 2004 – 2007

# **BOOKS & RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS**

#### **DIARY KE AAKHIRI PANNO SE**

POETRY E-BOOK, PUBLISHED on KINDLE EDITION, AMAZON .IN

### KANIYA MANIYA KURRR

STORY E-BOOK, PUBLISHED on KINDLE EDITION, AMAZON .IN

## SANITARY COMMUNICATION IN RURAL AREA: EFFECT OF ANIMATION

NATIONAL SEMINAR, DAV COLLEGE, BATHINDA

#### THE ROLE OF ANIMATION FOR EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION IN INDIAN ORGANIZATION

SHODHSAMHITA, ISSN NO. 2277-7067, IMPACT FACTOR: 4.95, UGC- CARE LIST GROUP-1 JOURNAL.

## THE EVOLUTION OF POLTICAL CARTOON ANIMATION IN INDIAN MEDIA (2010 to till date)

MPISSR, UJJAIN, ISSN NO. 0973-855X, IMPACT FACTOR: 5.3, UGC- CARE LIST GROUP-1 JOURNAL.

## SUBJECT EXPERTIES & SKILL SETS

### 3D GENERALIST- Animation Film Production pipe line

SOFTWARES - AUTODESK MAYA (or any 3D Software), PHOTOSHOP, AFTER EFFECT & PRERMIRE.

# **EXPERIMENTAL ANIMATION – Stop motion Animation Techniques.**

CLAY, SAND, PAPER CUTOUT, PIXILATION & MATERIAL ANIMATION

#### **DESIGN RESEARCHER**

DESIGN THINKING, DESIGN PSYCHOLOGY, RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

## ANIMATION STORY DESIGNER – Write a Short stories for animation films.

CREATIVE STORY WRITING & SCRIPT WRITING

# **ANIMATION FILM PROJECTS & AWARDS**

## "MAKKHI KI DINCHARIYA" (Short 2D Animation Film)

Best Director Animation Award in 7<sup>th</sup> Chambal International film festival, 2024 OFFICIAL SELECTION in 3<sup>rd</sup> CHANDIGARH MUSIC & FILM FESTIVAL, 2023 BEST ANIMATION FILM AWARD in JASHNE TALENT FILM FESTIVAL, SEASON-2, 2023 BEST ANIMATION FILM AWARD in FILMISTA AWARD, 2022 OFFICIAL SELECTION in 11<sup>th</sup> Delhi shorts international film festival, 2022

## "END OF THE BEGINNING" (Stop Motion Animation Short Film)

SPECIAL JURY AWARD in 9th National Film Festival of India, Vigyan Prasar Govt. of India, 2019

# "Soch Le Bhai" (Experimental Animation Short Film)

Gold Award in DELHI CG ANIMATION AWARD, 2015

## "Give peace a chance" (3D Animation Short Film)

Best Modeling Animation Film Award in NACT Short film Award, 2014

## "VAMA" (Experimental Animation Short Film)

Gold Award in DELHI CG ANIMATION AWARD, 2014

### "DUG-DUGI" (3D Animation Short Film)

BEST ANIMATION AWARD in 24 FPS ANIMATION AWARD, 2008

VIEWER CHOICE & CHARACTER DESIGN BEST MOVIE AWARD in TASI (The Animation Society of Kolkata, TASI) 2009

BEST ANIMATION AWARD in GOLDEN CURSOR ANIMATION AWARD, 2009

# **VOLUNTEERING**

**MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES-** Animation & Visual Communication Program PARUL UNIVERSITY, VADODARA, 2023

#### JURY MEMBER & SUBJECT EXPERT - ANIMATION & DESIGN

GUCOST- Dept. of Science & Technology, Government of Gujarat, 2022 & 2023

## MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES- Animation & VFX Program

Dr. K. N. MODI UNIVERSITY, Jaipur, 2019

## **Guest Faculty – 3D Animation**

PATRIKA IN EDUCATION- Rajasthan Patrika, Bhilwara & Ajmer, 2011

# **DECLARATION**

I here declare the above mention information is true to the best of my knowledge And I bear the responsibilities of its correctness.

> Dr. Amit Mathur Ahmedabad, Gujarat